
Agriculture and Natural
Resources Print and 
Internet Resources

PRINT RESOURCES
Periodicals covering news, trends, and issues in
the agriculture and natural resources industry.
Some offer free online content.

DVM Newsmagazine
7500 Old Oak Blvd.
Cleveland, OH 44130
www.dvmnewsmagazine.com
The newsmagazine of veterinary medicine.

E—The Environmental Magazine
28 Knight St.
Norwalk, CT 06851
P.O. Box 5098
Westport, CT 06881
(203) 854-5559
www.emagazine.com
A magazine that aims to educate, inspire, and
empower Americans to make a difference for
the environment.

The Ecologist 
Ecosystems Ltd.
Unit 18 Chelsea Wharf
15 Lots Road
London SW10 OQJ
England
www.theecologist.org
The world’s longest-running environmental
magazine.

Evergreen Magazine
P.O. Box 1290
Bigfork, MT 59911
(406) 837-0966
www.evergreenmagazine.com
The world’s most widely read forestry
magazine, published by the nonprofit
Evergreen Foundation.

Oil & Gas Journal
1421 S. Sheridan Rd.
Tulsa, OK 74112
(800) 633-1656 
http://ogj.pennnet.com
The world’s most widely read petroleum
industry publication.

Successful Farming Magazine
P.O. Box 37466
Boone, IA 50037-0466 
(800) 374-3276
www.agriculture.com/sfonline
A magazine for family farmers.

INTERNET RESOURCES

Business, professional, and educational
organizations that offer news, analysis, and
career information on the agriculture and
natural resources industry.

Agriculture Industry Links
www.worldfoodnet.com/resources/links.asp
An extensive compilation of industry-related
associations, magazines, journals, and
government agencies.

Agriculture Online
www.agriculture.com
An online community of agriculturalists
providing news on agriculture.

American Veterinary Medical Association
www.avma.org
A nonprofit association representing
veterinarians.

American Zoo and Aquarium Association 
www.aza.org
A nonprofit organization dedicated to the
advancement of zoos and aquariums in the
areas of conservation, education, science, and
recreation.

Industry Web Sites
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Biodynamic Farming and Gardening
Association, Inc.
www.biodynamics.com
A nonprofit organization formed to foster
biodynamic agriculture.

FFA (Future Farmers of America)
www.ffa.org
An organization dedicated to developing
students’ potential for leadership, personal
growth, and career success through agricultural
education.

Forest Management Trust
www.foresttrust.org
A nonprofit organization promoting forest
conservation through the sustainable use of
forest resources.

Glossary of Biotechnology Terms 
www.biotechterms.org
The online version of the Glossary of
Biotechnology Terms by Kimball Nill.

Humane Farming Association
www.hfa.org
The nation’s largest organization dedicated to
the humane treatment of farm animals.

Humane Society of the United States 
www.hsus.org
A nonprofit organization dedicated to creating
a world where people’s relationship with
animals is guided by compassion.

International Dairy Foods Association 
www.idfa.org
The umbrella organization for the Milk
Industry Foundation (MIF), National Cheese
Institute (NCI), and International Ice Cream
Association (IICA).

National Mining Association
www.nma.org
A nonprofit trade association representing the
mining industry.

National Wildlife Federation
www.nwf.org
The nation’s largest member-supported
conservation group.

Society of American Foresters
www.safnet.org
The national scientific and educational
organization representing the forestry
profession in the United States.

Union of Concerned Scientists
www.ucsusa.org
A nonprofit alliance of citizens and scientists
providing scientific analysis and advocacy for a
cleaner environment.

Government agencies and departments that
oversee aspects of the agriculture and natural
resources industry and offer information for 
the public.

Bureau of Land Management
www.blm.gov
An agency within the Department of the
Interior that administers America’s public
lands.

Farm Credit Administration 
www.fca.gov
An independent agency responsible for the
regulation of the Farm Credit System.

Mine Safety and Health Administration
www.msha.gov
A division of the Department of Labor created
to enforce compliance with mandatory safety
and health standards.

Government Web Sites
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National Agricultural Statistics Service 
www.usda.gov/nas
A division of the Department of Agriculture
that conducts research on U.S. agriculture.

Natural Resources Conservation Service 
www.nrcs.usda.gov
A division of the Department of Agriculture
that helps people conserve, maintain, and
improve our natural resources and environment.

Small Farm Program, Department of
Agriculture
www.reeusda.gov/smallfarm
A program of the Department of Agriculture
committed to improving the economic viability
of small farms.

Department of Agriculture
www.usda.gov
The executive department created to enhance
quality of life by supporting agriculture.

Environmental Protection Agency
www.epa.gov
A government agency created to protect human
health and to safeguard the natural
environment.

Fish and Wildlife Service
www.fws.gov
An agency dedicated to working with others to
conserve, protect, and enhance fish, wildlife,
and plants and their habitats.

Forest Service
www.fs.fed.us
The federal agency that manages public lands
in national forests and grasslands.

Geological Survey 
www.usgs.gov
The science agency for the U.S. Department of
the Interior.

Labor unions representing workers in the
agriculture and natural resources industry.

International Federation of Chemical,
Energy, Mine and General Workers’ Unions
www.icemna.org
A federation of unions representing workers in
mining, oil and gas extraction, environmental
services, and related fields.

Paper, Allied-Industrial, Chemical & Energy
Workers  
International Union
www.paceunion.org
A union representing workers in paper
production, oil refining, and related fields.

United Farm Workers Union
www.ufw.org
A union and civil rights organization
representing farm laborers.

United Food and Commercial Workers
International Union 
www.ufcw.org
A union representing 1.4 million workers in
commercial food production and grocery stores.

United Mine Workers of America
www.umwa.org
A union representing coal miners, clean coal
technicians, and others.

Union Web Sites
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Internet-based employment sites that offer
career information and job postings for the
agriculture and natural resources industry.

Careers in the Minerals Industry
www.unr.edu/mines/mine-eng/
smecareerbooklet.pdf
A precollege guide for students, parents,
and teachers.

Earthworks
www.earthworks-jobs.com
A career Web site listing jobs in oil, mining,
geoscience, environmental, agriculture, forestry,
ecology, meteorology, oceanography, hydrology,
soil, GIS, and related subjects.

Environmental Career Center
www.environmentalcareer.com
An Internet-based environmental job resource.

Environmental Career Opportunities
www.ecojobs.com
A collection of environmental and conservation
job listings, education programs, and
internships.

Environmental Employment Links
http://wfscnet.tamu.edu/joblinks.htm
A listing of wildlife and fisheries employment
links compiled by Texas A&M University.

Fishjobs
www.fishjobs.com
A career Web site featuring jobs and
information about the seafood industry.

Landscape Jobs
www.landscapejobs.com
An employment site providing job listings and
information for landscape professionals.

Naturejobs
www.nature.com/naturejobs/
A career Web site from the publishers of the
journal Nature.

USDA Forest Service Employment
www.fs.fed.us/fsjobs/forestservice/
Information on careers in the Forest Service.

Career Web Sites

4 Agriculture and Natural Resources • Print and Internet Resources

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 G
le

nc
oe

/M
cG

ra
w

-H
ill


